From: Pair, Randal

To: Rebecca Pons; ballen@sesi-nm.com; Fernando Banos; Patterson. Heather. EMNRD
Subject: Re: Holly Energy Partners-Henshaw Station Work Plan
Date: Wednesday, November 09, 2016 1:34:04 PM

Bob, et al - A couple of questions.

1. Please clarify the pre-spill condition of the tank-berm area. Was there a liner of any sort?
2. On page 2, the Section "VI. Action Plan" states that soils with greater than 1000 mg/KG
TPH will be excavated. Which sample points were those?

3. Regardless of the extent of this particular clean-up, BLM will not relieve Holly of final
responsibility for this contamination until the point in the distant future when the site is
decommissioned and the R/W is relinquished.

Also, Figure 2 - Site Plan. It would be more helpful to have a hand-drawn map showing
circular outlines of tanks, with the spill area drawn in. Exact scale would not be needed, if
relevant field measurements are shown on the drawing.

I'm not sure who your Holly contact is. But please pass onto them that this facility is
authorized under a BLM R/W, Serial No NM-105028. That number is required to be posted on

the site. That will help remind them that spills at this facility are not lease operations, and
should be reported to BLM's Realty section.

Randal "Randy" Pair

Envir. Protection Specialist - Realty Compliance
office: 575.234.6240

cell: 575.361.0062

email: rpair@blm.gov
On Wed, Nov 9, 2016 at 11:11 AM, Rebecca Pons <office2 @sesi-nm.com> wrote:
Randy,

Please contact Bob Allen at Safety & Environmental Solutions (SESI) should you have any
questions.

Thank Yow

Towow Mawtinv

Safety & Environmental Solutions, Inc.
703 East Clinton Street

Hobbs, NM 88240


mailto:office2@sesi-nm.com
mailto:ballen@sesi-nm.com
mailto:fbanos@blm.gov
mailto:Heather.Patterson@state.nm.us
mailto:rpair@blm.gov
mailto:office2@sesi-nm.com

Office: (575) 397-0510

From: Tucker, Shelly [mailto:stucker@blm.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, November 08, 2016 10:47 AM

To: Randal Pair <rpair@blm.gov>; Fernando Banos <fbanos@blm.gov>

Cc: Heather Patterson State <heather.patterson@state.nm.us>; Bob Allen <ballen@sesi-nm.com>;
Rebecca Pons <office2 @sesi-nm.com>

Subject: Fwd: Holly Energy Partners-Henshaw Station Work Plan

Randy,

I believe this will be yours...

Tara -

Randy is in our Reality Dept and handles all pipeline/ROW related issues/releases.

If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

Shetty T Tacker

Environmental Protection Specialist

0&G Spill/Release Coordinator
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Bureau of Land Management

620 E. Greene St

Carlsbad, NM 88220

575.234.5905 - Direct
575.361.0084 - Cellular

575.234.6235 - Emergency Spill Number

stucker@blm.gov

The BLM acceptance/approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations
have failed to adequately investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to
groundwater, surface water, human health or the environment or if the location fails to reclaim
properly. In such an event that the location does not revegetate, or future issues with contaminants are
encountered, the operator will be asked to address the issues until the contaminant issues are fully
mitigated and the location is successfully reclaimed. In addition, BLM approval does not relieve the
operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state or local laws/regulations.

Confidentiality Warning: This message along with any attachments are intended only for use of the
individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged or
confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the
intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify
the sender immediately.

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Rebecca Pons <office2@sesi-nm.com>

Date: Mon, Nov 7, 2016 at 2:43 PM

Subject: Holly Energy Partners-Henshaw Station Work Plan

To: Heather Patterson <Heather.Patterson@state.nm.us>, "Tucker, Shelly"
<stucker@blm.gov>

Cc: ballen@sesi-nm.com

Hello! My name is Tara Martin and | have taken over Rebecca Pons position at Safety &
Environmental Solutions (SESI). Per Bob Allen’s request, | have attached the Work Plan for
Holly Energy Partners-Henshaw Station. Please let me know if you have any questions.
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Towaw Mowtinv

Safety & Environmental Solutions, Inc.
703 East Clinton Street
Hobbs, NM 88240

Office: (575) 397-0510



